
OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION OF LAGUNA WOODS 

A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION 

Tuesday, June 5, 2018 - 9:30 A.M.  
 Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 24351 El Toro Road

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order / Establish Quorum—Thomas Sirkel, President

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Bert Moldow

3. Acknowledge Media

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes of Meeting

(a) May 1, 2018 – Regular Open Session Meeting

6. Report of Chair

7. Update from VMS – Director Dan Kenney

(a) Recognition of Excellence Awards

8. CEO Report

9. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker)  - At this time the Speakers may
address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the
jurisdiction of the Board of Directors of the Golden Rain Foundation. There is a
maximum time limit of three minutes per speaker and a speaker may only address the
Board once during this period.  The Board reserves the right to limit the total amount
of time allotted for the Open Forum.

10. Responses to Open Forum Speakers

11. Consent Calendar - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered
routine and will be enacted by the Board by one motion in the form listed below.  In the
event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Board,
such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and action by the Board.



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods June 5, 2018 
Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Page 2 

(a) Update GRF Committee Appointments

12. Unfinished Business-None

13. New Business

(a) Entertain a Motion to Approve a Resolution for the New Logos for Channel 6
Television Station

14. Committee Reports

(a) Report of the Finance Committee/Financial Reports – Director Sabol Soule to
give report in Director Phelps’s absence. Next   meeting June 18, 2018, at
9:30 a.m. in the Board Room.

(b) Report of the Community Activities Committee – Director Perak. Next meeting
July 12, 2018, at 2:00 p.m. in the Board Room.

(c) Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee – Director Matson. Next
meeting June 13, 2018, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room.

• Report of the Performing Arts Center (PAC) Renovation Ad Hoc Committee
- Director Perak.  Next meeting TBA

(d) Report of the Media & Communications Committee – Director Milliman. Next
meeting June 18, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.

(e) Report of the Mobility & Vehicles Committee – Director Troutman.  Next
meeting June 6, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room.

(f) Report of the Security & Community Access Committee – Director Sabol
Soule.  Next meeting June 28, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room

• Report of the Traffic Hearings – Director Sabol Soule to give report in
Director Gros’s absence.  Next meeting June 21, 2018, 9:00 a.m. in the
Board Room & 1:00 p.m. in the Cypress Room.

• Report of the Disaster Preparedness Task Force- Director Troutman.  Next
meeting June 26, 2018, 9:30 a.m. in the Cypress Room.

15. Future Agenda Items - All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions
on 30-day public review or items for a future Board Meeting.  No action will be taken
by the Board on these agenda items at this meeting.  The Board will take action on
these items at a future Board Meeting.

(a) Approve the Design and Creation of a Decorative Art Wall at Clubhouse 4



Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods June 5, 2018 
Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Page 3 

(b) Discuss and Consider Golf Cart Safety Training
(c) Discuss Non-Return of ID Cards

16. Directors’ Comments

17. Recess - At this time, the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive
Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.

Closed Executive Session Agenda 
Approval of Agenda 
Approval of Minutes 
(a) May 1, 2018 – Regular Executive Session
Discuss and Consider Member Disciplinary Matters
Discuss and Consider Personnel Matters
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters
Discuss Litigation Report Summary

18. Adjournment



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 1 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 2 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 3 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 4 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 5 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 6 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 7 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 8 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 9 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 10 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 11 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 12 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 13 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 14 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 15 of 16



Agenda Item #5a 
Page 16 of 16

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



STAFF  R EPORT 

DATE: June 5, 2018 
FOR: GRF Board of Directors 
SUBJECT: GRF Committee Appointments 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a Resolution of the Committee Appointments for GRF Board Committees. 

BACKGROUND 
Revisions to the GRF Committees occurred due to recent changes on the GRF, United 
and Third Boards. 

DISCUSSION 

The GRF Board Committee Appointments (Attachments 1) has been updated. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None. 

Prepared By: Cheryl Silva, Corporate Secretary 

Reviewed By: Siobhan Foster, COO 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: GRF Committee Appointments Resolution 

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 1 of 5



This page intentionally left blank 

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 2 of 5



RESOLUTION 90-17-XX  
GRF Committee Appointments 

RESOLVED June 5, 2018, that the following persons are hereby appointed 
and ratified to serve on the Committees of this Corporation: 

Business Planning 
Diane Phelps, (GRF)  
Tom Sirkel, (GRF) 
Rosemarie diLorenzo, (Third) 
Steve Parsons, (Third) 
Gary Morrison, (United) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Vacant, (Mutual 50)  

Community Activities  
Beth Perak, Chair (GRF) 
Joan Milliman, Vice Chair (GRF)   
Steve Parsons (Third) 
Jules Zalon, (Third) 
Jack Connelly, Alternate (Third) 
Janey Dorrell, (United) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Leon St. Hilaire, Jeff Shetler 

Finance 
Diane Phelps, Chair (GRF)  
Annette Sabol Soule, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Thomas Sirkel, (GRF) 
Rosemarie diLorenzo, (Third) 
Steve Parsons, (Third)  
Bill Walsh, Alternate (Third) 
Gary Morrison, (United) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Al Amado, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Alan Dickinson, Greg Corigliano, Diane Casey 

Maintenance & Construction 
Jim Matson, Chair (GRF) 
Richard Palmer, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Beth Perak, (GRF) 
John Frankel, (Third)  
Bunny Carpenter, (Third) 
Bill Walsh, Alternate (Third) 
Carl Randazzo, (United) 
Don Tibbetts, (United) 
Ryna Rothberg, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers: John Luebbe, Ruth Matson 

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 3 of 5



Media and Communications  
Joan Milliman, Chair (GRF)  
Beth Perak, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Jim Juhan, (GRF)  
Burt Baum, (Third) 
Roy Bruninghaus, (Third) 
Jack Connelly, Alternate (Third) 
Maggie Blackwell, (United)  
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Steve Carman, John Perak, Lucy Parker 

Mobility & Vehicles 
Judith Troutman, Chair (GRF) 
Ray Gros (GRF) 
Bert Moldow, Alternate (GRF) 
Roy Bruninghaus, (Third) 
John Frankel, (Third)  
Cash Achrekar, (United)  
Reza Bastani, (United) 
June Greenwald, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Gloria Moldow, vacant (1) 

PAC Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Beth Perak, Chair (GRF) 
Joan Milliman, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Richard Palmer, (GRF) 
John Frankel, (Third) 
Bill Walsh, (Third) 
Don Tibbetts, (United) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Irving Waaland, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers:  Sheila Bilaka, John Perak 

Security and Community Access 
Annette Sabol Soule, Chair (GRF)  
Ray Gros, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Jim Juhan, (GRF) 
Roy Bruninghaus, (Third) 
John Frankel, (Third)  
Cush Bhada, Alternate (Third) 
Pat English, (United) 
Don Tibbetts, (United) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Larry Cunningham, Frank Tybor 

Disaster Preparedness Task Force 
Cash Achrekar (United) 
Gary Morrison (United) 

Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings 
Ray Gros, (GRF)  
Jules Zalon, (Third) 
John Frankel, Alternate (Third) 
Cash Achrekar, (United) 
Board Members by Rotation (Mutual 50) 

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 4 of 5



Energy and Technology Committee 
Jim Juhan (GRF) 
Bert Moldow (GRF) 
Juanita Skillman (United) 
Carl Randazzo (United) 
Bill Wash, Chair (Third) 
Burt Baum (Third) 
John Frankel (Third) 
Advisor:  Steve Leonard 

Board Members by Rotation (Mutual 50) 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 90-18-26 adopted May 1, 2018, is hereby 
superseded and cancelled; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER;  that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.

Agenda Item #11a 
Page 5 of 5



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Golden Rain Foundation 
Communications and Committee Meeting 
May 21, 2018 

ENDORSEMENT (to GRF on 6/5/2018) 

Discuss and Consider new logos for Broadband, Village Television and Media 55

Logos for Broadband, Village Television and Media 55 did not match branding 
requirements. Staff on behalf of the Media and Communications Committee retained a 
graphic artist to design new logos.  

The Media and Communications Committee were presented with new logos ideas for 
Broadband, Village Television and Media 55 to meet branding standards on April 16, 
2018. The Committee voted unanimously approving new logo on April 16, 2018. A 
resolution was written to be presented to the Committee on May 21, 2018.  

A motion was made to recommend that the Board approve new logos on May 21, 2018 
before the Regular GRF Board Meeting on June 5, 2018 and passed by unanimous 
consent. 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #13a 
Page 2 of 4



STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 21, 2018 
FOR:  GRF Media and Communications Committee 
SUBJECT: Communications Plan 

RECOMMENDATION 
Entertain a motion to approve new Broadband, Village Television and Media 55 logos. 

BACKGROUND 
Logos for Broadband, Village Television and Media 55 did not match branding requirements. 
Staff on behalf of the Media and Communications Committee retained graphic artist to 
design new logos.  

DISCUSSION 
Media and Communications Committee were presented with new logos ideas for 
Broadband, Village Television and Media 55 to meet branding standards on April 16, 2018. 
Committee voted unanimously approving new logo on April 16, 2018. Resolution was written 
to be presented to the Committee on May 21, 2018.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
None. 

Prepared By: Eileen Paulin and Becky Jackson 

Reviewed By: Siobhan Foster, COO 

Committee Routing: None. 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: RESOLUTION 90-18-xx 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 3 of 4





RESOLUTION 90-18-xx 

Broadband, Village Television and Media 55 Logos 

WHEREAS, the Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods Village (GRF) hereby accepts 
the recommendation of the Golden Rain Foundation Media and Communication Committee; 
and

WHEREAS, the Village Media, Village Television and Media Services 55 logos were not 
in compliance with Village branding;  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June 5, 2018 that the Board of Directors of this 
Corporation hereby adopts the new Broadband, Village Television and Media 55 logos; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the logos previously adopted are hereby superseded by 
this Resolution and the revised Broadband, Village Television and Media 55 logos are 
adopted to the extent that it differs; and  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

Agenda Item #13a 
Page 4 of 4



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



Financial Report
As of April 30, 2018

INCOME STATEMENT ACTUAL
(in Thousands)

TOTAL REVENUE $14,195

TOTAL EXPENSE ($13,437)

Revenue over Expense $758

Slide 1

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 1 of 8



Financial Report
As of April 30, 2018

FUNDS INCOME STATEMENT OPERATING FUNDS
TOTAL

(in Thousands)

Assessment Revenue $9,097 $1,019 $10,116

Non-assessment Revenue $2,889 $1,190 $4,079

Total Revenue $11,986 $2,209 $14,195

Total Expense $13,371 $66 $13,437

Net Revenue/(Expense) ($1,385) $2,143 $758

w/o Depreciation $253

Slide 2

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 2 of 8



Financial Report
As of April 30, 2018

Through April, GRF was worse than 

budget by $79K primarily due to:

• Trust Facilities Fees – transitional period of fee changes, increasing from

$2,500 to $5,000 for new escrows opening after January 1.  Receipts in Q1

primarily reflect prior year escrows closing at the lower fee amount.  The

current month ran a slightly favorable variance.

Some offsetting favorable variances included:

• Employee Compensation – lower medical expenses and fewer non-union

retirement contributions than budgeted.

• Professional Fees – lower audit and tax fees. The engagement for 2017

financial audit was negotiated at a lower rate than budgeted.

Slide 3

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 3 of 8



Financial Report
As of April 30, 2018

Total Non Assessment Revenues $4,078,897

Slide 4

37% Broadband Services

25% Trust Facilities Fees

15% Golf Operations

9% Miscellaneous Revenue

6% Clubhouse Rentals and Event Fees

4% Interest Income

2% Merchandise Sales

1% Class Fees

1% Rentals

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 4 of 8



Financial Report
As of April 30, 2018

Slide 5

Total Expenses $13,437,055

64% Employee Compensation & Related

14% Cable/Franchise/Copyright

7% Insurance, Professional & Legal

6% Utilities, Fuel & Oil

5% Material and Supplies

4% Outside Services

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 5 of 8



Financial Report
As of April 30, 2018

BEGINNING

BALANCES

WORK IN 

PROGRESS

ADJUSTED

BALANCES

Equipment $6,167 $1,778 $4,389

Facilities 14,188 2,566 11,622

Contingency 776 0 776

Trust Facilities Fee 6,517 0 6,517

TOTAL $27,648 $4,344 $23,304

Slide 6

FUND BALANCES (in Thousands)

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 6 of 8



Financial Report
As of April 30, 2018

TOTAL

APPROPRIATIONS
ITD

REMAINING 

ENCUMBRANCE

Equipment $7,777 $3,342 $4,405

Facilities 12,040 3,353 8,439

Contingency 159 46 63

Trust Facilities Fee 0 0 0

TOTAL $19,976 $6,741 $12,907

Slide 7

RESERVE FUND ENCUMBRANCES (in Thousands)

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 7 of 8



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #14a 
Page 8 of 8



Agenda Item #14b 
Page 1 of 6



Agenda Item #14b 
Page 2 of 6



Agenda Item #14b 
Page 3 of 6



Agenda Item #14b 
Page 4 of 6



Agenda Item #14b 
Page 5 of 6



Agenda Item #14b 
Page 6 of 6

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY



OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVIES COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, June 5, 2018 – 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 24351 El Toro Road 

Board Room  

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

The following committee report was not available before the agenda packet posting 
deadline:       

14c. The Maintenance & Construction Committee did not meet in May.

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #14c 
Page 2 of 2



OPEN MEETING 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 

MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 
Monday, May 21, 2018 – 1:30 p.m. 

Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Board Room 
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637 

REPORT 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

Chair Joan Milliman, Directors Beth Perak, Jim Juhan, Roy 
Bruninghaus, Maggie Blackwell, Burt Baum, Juanita Skillman 
and Adviser John Perak 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Directors Ryna Rothberg and Janey Dorrell, Advisers Steve 
Carman and Lucy Parker 

OTHERS PRESENT: Diane Phelps- GRF, Dick Rader- VMS and Cush Bahada-
Third Mutual 

STAFF PRESENT: Eileen Paulin, Chuck Holland, Paul Ortiz and Becky Jackson 

1. Call to Order
Chair Joan Milliman called the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m. 

2. Acknowledgment of Press
Paul Ortiz from Village Television was present. 

3. Approval of Agenda
Agenda was approved. 

4. Approval of Meeting Report from April 16, 2018
Report was approved noting correction from Director Burt Baum on Report 
from April 16 agenda item 11a. Docent Tour. There is a weekly Docent Tour 
on Thursdays from 1 to 3:30 p.m., and once a month on a Saturday. 

5. Chair’s Remarks
Chair Joan Milliman welcomed everyone to the meeting and noted the Media 
and Communications has been moving forward quickly. 

Chair Milliman welcomed new member of the board, Director Jim Juhan. 

6. Member Comments
Mary Wall (239-D) reported the crawl on Village Television is not current and 
would like to see this fixed. Ms. Wall stated GRF is a non-profit corporation 

Agenda Item #14d 
Page 1 of 6



and taxes should not be paid on media services. Ms. Wall reported she has 
had KTLA since 1965 and asked the committee to have it reinstated as part of 
the package that is offered. 

Chuck Holland addressed Ms. Wall’s remarks stating the board made the 
decision during contract negotiations and opted not to continue KTLA services 
due to the increase in fees. 

Paul Ortiz reported the crawl was previously updated by Heather Rasmussen 
and staff will be appointed to update this.  

7. Director’s and Staff Forum
None.

8. Broadband Update-Chuck Holland
a. ProForma Operating Statement

Mr. Holland reported on the financials of employee compensation,
compensation related items, materials and supplies, utilities and telephone,
legal fees, outside services, repairs and maintenance, other operating
expenses, property and sales tax, cable programing/copyright/franchise fees
and uncollectible accounts. He gave an account of total expenses and net
revenue and compared to figures from 2017 and stated the corporation is
doing better than expected.

Director Roy Bruninghaus commented he did not anticipate property and sales
tax to go over budget.

Mr. Holland will review this.

Dick Rader commented on the equipment rental and asked if there can be any
savings incurred with purchasing in lieu of renting the equipment and inquired
about credit card transaction fees.

Mr. Holland responded to Mr. Rader reviewing financials and credit card fees
noting there was an oversight of transaction fees that was not budgeted for.

Director Burt Baum asked about the upcoming credit card fees through
Resident Services.

Chair Milliman stated credit card fees will be incorporated in the cost.

b. Subscriber Counts
Mr. Holland gave an overview of subscriber counts, set-top boxes, pay-tv,
international channels and high speed internet.

Agenda Item #14d 
Page 2 of 6



Director Juanita Skillman asked about the international channels and asked if 
this was a direct pay or included in the service. 

Mr. Ortiz reported there have only been seven subscribers to the international 
channels and it has been switched to REI. 

Director Skillman asked about Alexa services for the visually impaired and if 
there needs to be services other than internet to utilize Alexa or comparable 
hardware. 

Mr. Holland explained Alexa has to be attached to a device, such as a 
television in order to operate. 

c. Analog Conversion Schedule
Mr. Holland reported on the Analog and HDTAV channel changes covering
what channels will be covered by a digital device only and the timeline.

d. Other updates
Director Skillman inquired about the tablets in the Library noting there was no
warning, procedures or directions that have been implemented. She
commented that she had heard a  printer would be installed and asked who
would maintain and install paper in this.

Mr. Holland explained the functions of the tablet to only be a web browser and
described communications leading to installation. The intention of the tablet is
for resident convenience. No decision has been made to install a printer.

9. Contract Renewals-Chuck Holland
Mr. Holland presented agenda item #9 discussing programing costs year to date
and explained NBC Universal contract will expire soon and there is a budget for a
10 percent increase.

10. Marketing and Communications Report-Eileen Paulin
a. Marketing and Communications Activities Report

Eileen Paulin reported on topics, frequency and engagement of iContact for
the month of April.

Director Baum asked about the open rates and noted they appear to be high.

Ms. Paulin will look into this.

b. Village Breeze
Ms. Paulin reported on the deadlines for the boards pertaining to the Breeze
and commented that getting a monthly article from the Towers is difficult.
Becky Jackson will follow-up.

Agenda Item #14d 
Page 3 of 6



c. Staffing Updates
Ms. Paulin announced we have a new staff member coming on May 31, Jackie
Brown, and gave a brief overview of her credentials.

d. Thrive-Beth Perak
Director Beth Perak reported on Thrive success and presented the approved
logo explaining color variations.

11. Tours and Orientation-Eileen Paulin
a. Docent Tours

Ms. Paulin reported on the Docent Tour attendance and schedules of every
Thursday from 1 to 3:30 p.m. and the fourth Saturday of the month from 9 to
11:30 a.m. She explained the cut backs have been due to staffing issues and
will be revisited in six weeks. Ms. Paulin described the upcoming brochure that
will accompany the tour.

Diane Phelps asked if the department will consider morning tours in lieu of
afternoon tours especially in the summer time.

Becky Jackson reported the tour attendance has been good and at this time
there is no need for two tours on Thursdays.

b. New Resident Orientation
Ms. Paulin reported on New Resident Orientation literature and dated
handouts. The City of Laguna Woods was contacted and asked to condense
their presentation. A video is being discussed with Brandtailers which will
include clips from Thrive.

Director Baum asked about the length of the video.

Ms. Paulin explained the video will be no more than five minutes and
mentioned some of the topics that would be included.

Cush Bahada asked to see PSA’s on Village Transportation in the New
Resident Orientation.

Ms. Paulin explained there will be topics such as key file program,
transportation, manor alterations, insurance and rules.

12. Communication Plan - Eileen Paulin
Ms. Paulin discussed the correspondence with other departments and the desire to
have all communications meet branding standards. This includes department
flyers, slides, posters and correspondence to residents. News topics will be
categorized and disseminated as follows, Monday-Maintenance, Wednesday-
Recreation and Clubs and Friday-Community News. She warned against email
fatigue and if too much is distributed it may decrease open rates.

Agenda Item #14d 
Page 4 of 6



Ms. Phelps commented that the signatures on employee emails are not consistent 
and would like to have that amended. 

Ms. Paulin agreed to work on this. 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 
13. Club Publicity

Ms. Paulin reported on the feedback recommending MarComm does not get
involved in promoting club events from other directors. She will review the policy
currently in place. MarComm will create a digital template for clubs to use for their
flyers.

Mr. Rader reported that club flyers are not always stamped but being placed at the
clubhouses.

Chair Milliman reported that Friends of the Village has a policy on their website
and will help MarComm disseminate the information.

Ms. Jackson will follow-up with the policy and make sure all club presidents have a
copy.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS 
14. Planned support

Ms. Paulin reported on the overlap of information with GRF Media and
Communications Committee and Third Communications Committee. She gave
examples of staff reports and attachments that are identical and asked to
consolidate the committees due to redundancy and excessive staff time.

Kathryn Freshley noted communication has improved and gave a brief history of
the inception of the Third Communications Committee and stated her opinion that
there may not be  a need for this committee because the Mutuals and GRF are
working well together.

Director Baum stated he would not like to have the committees consolidated at this
time and explained Third has different correspondence needs than GRF.

Ms. Paulin reported MarComm will work on an email list that would be mutual
specific.

Chair Milliman agreed to meet with Director Baum, Director Maggie Blackwell and
Ms. Paulin to discuss consolidation of committees and means to avoid
redundancy. All Mutuals will be represented in this meeting.

CONCLUDING BUSINESS 
15. Committee Member Comments

Adviser John Perak stated since Ms. Paulin has been here everything has been

Agenda Item #14d 
Page 5 of 6



moving forward and he appreciates Ms. Paulin’s comments about email fatigue.  
Director Skillman referred to the Globe and would like to get a subscription count 
due to the lack of computer knowledge.  

Director Roy Bruninghaus commented that Jack Connolly with be an alternate to 
the committee when either him or Director Baum were not available.  

Director Blackwell stated she is happy with exposure and communications and 
there has been a different tone in the Village. 

Director Baum agreed with Director Skillman and would like to distribute more hard 
copies of the Breeze.  

Director Perak commented on the Towers not getting the Breeze articles in on time 
and would like to have the GRF Media and Communications Committee meetings 
televised. 

Director Jim Juhan stated he liked what he heard and promised to provide more 
impute in the next meeting.  

Ms. Jackson responded to Director Baum’s inquiry providing the history of boxes of 
Breeze issues left over for waste. Issues are currently printed and delivered on 
demand. 

Ms. Paulin presented having the Breeze printed in black and white to reduce the 
cost associated with printing. The cover would remain in color. She will research 
costs. 

Mr. Holland commented on what a wonderful job staff has done in keeping up with 
demands of the committee and tasks at hand. 

Chair Milliman stated it has been a great meeting and she looks forward to cutting 
back on staff workload.  

Ms. Freshley approached the podium and talked about the Globe once having a 
Director’s Corner six years ago and would like the committee to revisit this. 

16. Date of Next Meeting-Monday, June 18, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room

17. Adjournment-Meeting was adjourned at 3:45 p.m.

Joan Milliman, Chair 
Media and Communications Committee 

DRAFT 

Agenda Item #14d 
Page 6 of 6



OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVIES COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, June 5, 2018 – 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 24351 El Toro Road 

Board Room  

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

The following committee report was not available before the agenda packet posting 
deadline:       

14e. The Mobility & Vehicles Committee did not meet in May.

Agenda Item #14e 
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #14e 
Page 2 of 2



OPEN MEETING 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
COMMUNITY ACTIVIES COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, June 5, 2018 – 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center 24351 El Toro Road 

Board Room  

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

The following committee report was not available before the agenda packet posting 
deadline:       

14f. The Security & Community Access Committee did not meet in May.

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 1 of 2



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENIONALLY

Agenda Item #14f 
Page 2 of 2


	NOTICE AND AGENDA
	13a New Broadband, Village Television, and Media 55 logos.pdf
	Staff Report Agenda item 13a.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
	Committee Routing: None.



	Blank Page
	5a GRF Board Minutes 2018-05-01 OPEN (final-approved).pdf
	Blank Page

	11a GRF Staff Report Committee Appointment (final).pdf
	Blank Page

	13a New Broadband, Village Television, and Media 55 logos.pdf
	Staff Report Agenda item 13a.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION
	FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
	Committee Routing: None.


	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	14a GRF Treasurer's Report.pdf
	Blank Page

	14c SEPARATE COVER AGENDA INSERT.pdf
	OPEN MEETING
	Blank Page

	14e SEPARATE COVER AGENDA INSERT.pdf
	OPEN MEETING
	Blank Page

	14f SEPARATE COVER AGENDA INSERT.pdf
	OPEN MEETING
	Blank Page




